

REQUEST-139

65

May kindly see the application letter dated 17-11-2009 of Seema Singh, Addl Civil Judge (Junior Division), Hathras duly forwarded by the Director, Institute of Judicial Training & Research, U.P Lucknow regarding request for certification of character of Applicant Form of Delhi judicial service examination 2010 in the proforma provided therein placed below, at Para 'A' and 'B'

Through the letter dated 17.11.09. Seema Singh has stated that she wish to appear in Delhi judicial service examination 2010. The application form of the said examination requires certification by the Head of the department / officer for onward transmission to Honble Delhi High Court. She has further stated that she has sent an advance copy of the said form to Delhi High Court in anticipation of getting permission as well as required certification from the Honble Court (Head of department).

Now Seema Singh has requested the Court to grant him permission and certification required and for that purpose she is sending second copy (xerox) of the original duly filled form for granting certification as prescribed in the application form and its submission to the Delhi High Court.

In this connection it may be submitted that in respect of forwarding of application of UP Government employee to the other State, the provision contained in para II of G.O NO 1612/1968 - KSMK-2 dated 19.6.2009 which is being

reproduced herein as per in verbatim

इस संदर्भ-में मुझे आपसे यह कहने का निवेदन हुआ है कि मन्थन में राज्य सरकार के अधिकारी कर्मचारी (स्थायी अथवा स्थायी) संघ लोक सेवा आयोग के अतिरिक्त अन्य पदों के आयोगों द्वारा भी विज्ञापित पदों के लिये अपने आवेदन पत्र भेजने के लिये अधिकृत किये जाते हैं सम्बंधित अधिकारी कर्मचारी आवेदन पत्र भेजने के तुरंत बाद ही अपने विभागाध्यक्ष को विज्ञापित पद के सम्बन्ध में व्यक्ति सूचना देते हुये उन्हें इस तथ्य से अवगत करा देगा कि उसने आवेदन पत्र सीधे-से भेज दिया है। ऐसी सूचना प्राप्त होने पर विभाग/विभागाध्यक्ष अपनी अनुपस्थिति/अपस्थिति के बारे में संघ लोक सेवा आयोग/अन्य पदों के आयोगों को सूचित कर देंगे। यह सूचना संबंधित अधिकारी/कर्मचारी को विभागाध्यक्ष द्वारा संबंधित आयोग को उसके द्वारा आवेदन पत्र प्राप्त करने की अंतिम तिथि-को 30 दिनों अंदर पहुँच जानी है। यदि उक्त प्रकार की सूचना संघ लोक सेवा आयोग/अन्य पदों के आयोगों को उपरिलिखित अवधि-को अंदर नहीं दी जाती तो संबंधित आयोग द्वारा यह मान लिया जायेगा कि विभाग/विभागाध्यक्ष को कोई आपत्ति नहीं है और उस अधिकारी/कर्मचारी को सम्बन्धित पर आयोग द्वारा विचार कर लिया जायेगा।

It may further be submitted that Seema Singh has directly submitted her application form for Delhi judicial service examination 2010 to the Delhi High Court and she has submitted second copy (Xerox copy) of original application form of Delhi judicial service examination 2010 to ^{the} ~~the~~ ^{muscat} ~~to~~ ^{for} ~~the~~ ^{grant} ~~of~~ ^{permission} ~~as~~ ^{well} and certification required in the form provided therein and ^{to} ~~to~~ forward the application form (second copy) to Delhi High Court.

[Redacted signature and stamp area]

In this connection it may be submitted that in another case of Km Bushra Aziz Rizvi Addl Civil Judge (Junior Division), Azamgarh had sent original application form appearing in Delhi Judicial Service Examination 2010 to this court with the request to forward her said application form to Delhi High Court after signing the necessary certificate in the capacity of Head of Department mentioned on the last page of form. Honble the Chief Justice has passed an order dated 24-11-2009 (tagged 'X') to forward her application to Delhi High Court after making signature on the ~~said~~ requisite certificate given on the last page of the said form.

In the instant case, the original application form has already been furnished by Seema Singh, Addl Civil Judge (Junior Division) Hathras to Delhi High Court directly in anticipation of Court's order she may do so under the provision contained in G.O NO 16/2/1968. KRMK-2 dated 19.6.1979. referred to above. But in the opinion of the office necessary certificate can not be given to her on the photocopy of the application form. In spite of that a certificate may be granted to Seema Singh, Addl Civil Judge (Junior Division) Hathras that Court has no objection if she appear in the examination of Delhi Judicial Service 2010.

A. | of approved by Honble Mr Justice Rajesh Chandra, Administrative Judge, Hathras, the photocopy of the application form of Seema Singh, Addl Civil Judge (Junior Division) Hathras to Delhi Judicial Service Examination

may be forwarded to the ^{request-139} Joint Registrar (Vtg), High Court of Delhi, Delhi along with certificate that Court has no objection if Seema Singh, Adm. Civil Judge (Junior Division), Hathras, ^{ibid} appears in the examination of Delhi judicial service.

If further approved a copy of draft letter so issued may be sent to the Director, Institute of Judicial Training & Research U.P. Lucknow and also ~~to~~ District Judge, Hathras.

PK Srinivas
27.11.09
Alairpattur
27-11-09

JR (M)
If approved, file be laid before Hon'ble Mr. Justice Rajesh Chandra, A.D., Hathras for his Lordship's kind approval or other proposals 'A' & 'B' ?
R
2/12/09
AR

Registrar (B)
May like to lay the file before His Lordship as proposed at 'A' & 'B' above ?

R
27/12/09
J.R.(M)

Hon'ble Mr. Justice Rajesh Chandra,
Adm. Judge, Hathras.
Submitted for kind perusal & order/ app. of office proposals 'A' & 'B'.
R
03/12/09
(Reg. B)

A & B
R
13.1.10

JR (M)

R
19/1/10

Reg. (B)

S.O. Admin. A.L

R
19/1/2010
J.R.(M)

R
19-1-10